



COMMUNITY COUNCILS
A voice for your community



Dulwich Community Council Agenda

Date: Monday 10 September 2007

Time: 7.00 PM

Place: Christ Church, 263 Barry Road, SE22

-
1. Introduction and welcome [*Chair*]
 2. Apologies
 3. Disclosure of Members' interests and dispensations
 4. Items of business that the Chair deems urgent
 5. Chairs Announcements:

Matters from previous meeting

6. Minutes to be agreed from the meeting on 10 July 2007
(see pages 6 – 14)
7. Matters arising from the previous meeting not covered elsewhere
on the agenda.

Main Business

8. **Deputations and Petitions** (7.10pm)
9. **Police update/community safety issues** (7.15pm)
General issues can be raised at this point in the meeting. Police
officers are available at the break to discuss individual cases.

10. Soap Box Session /Public Question and Answer time (7.40pm)

Opportunity for members of the public to raise issues and ask questions on matters not covered on the agenda.

BREAK (7.50pm)

11. Cleaner Greener Safer programme 2007/08 (8.00 pm)

An opportunity for groups who submitted CGS bids to address the meeting about their bid if they wish to do so, and an opportunity to look at the bids submitted which will be displayed on boards at the meeting.

12. Members Decisions (9.00pm)

Members to consider any follow up actions or decisions, which have arisen from the previous meeting or items, discussed during the meeting.

- Parking issues (see pages 15 – 17)
- School governor appointments (closed agenda)
- Improving local retail environment – capital programme for 2007–10 (members to identify sites) (see page 18 onwards)

Any other decisions not covered in the meeting.

13. Closing Comments by the Chair (9.10pm)

Next meeting

Date	Venue
Monday 15 October at 7pm	Christ Church 263 Barry Road SE22

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Dulwich Community Council Membership

Cllr Nick Vineall *Chair*
Cllr Michelle Holford *Vice Chair*
Cllr James Barber
Cllr Toby Eckersley
Cllr Lewis Robinson
Cllr Robin Crookshank Hilton
Cllr Kim Humphreys
Cllr Jonathan Mitchell
Cllr Richard Thomas

Carers' Allowances

If you are a Southwark resident and have paid someone to look after your children, or an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities, so that you can attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the Council. Please collect a claim form from the clerk at the meeting.

Deputations

For information on deputations please ask the clerk for the relevant hand-out.

Exclusion of Press and Public

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the Community Council wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports revealing exempt information.

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of information as defined in paragraphs 1-15, Access to Information Procedure Rules of the Constitution.”

Transport Assistance for Disabled Members of the Public

Members of the public with a disability who wish to attend Community Council meetings and who require transport assistance in order to access the meeting, are requested to call the meeting clerk at the number below to give his/her contact and address details. The clerk will arrange for a driver to collect the person and provide return transport after the meeting. There will be no charge to the person collected. Please note that it is necessary to call the clerk as far in advance as possible, at least three working days before the meeting.

Wheelchair access is available.

For further information, please contact the Dulwich Community Council clerk:

Beverley Olamijulo
Phone: 020 7525 7234
E-mail: Beverley.Olamijulo@southwark.gov.uk

Council Website: www.southwark.gov.uk

Language Needs

If you want information on the Community Councils translated into your language please telephone 020 7525 57234

To inform us of any special needs or requirements, such as transport or signer/interpreter, please telephone 020 7525 7514

আপনি যদি আপনার ভাষায় কমিউনিটি কাউন্সিল সম্বন্ধে তথ্য চান তাহলে অনুগ্রহ করে 020 7525 0640 নম্বরে টেলিফোন করুন

কোন বিশেষ প্রয়োজন সম্বন্ধে যদি আমাদের জানাতে চান যেমন ট্রান্সপোর্ট অথবা সংকেত দ্বারা অনুবাদক/ইন্টারপ্রেটার তাহলে 020 7525 0640 নম্বরে টেলিফোন করুন

Bengali

Kendi dilinizde Toplum meclisleri hakkønda bilgi almak için 020 7525 7234'nolu telefonu arayønøz.

Özel gereksinimlerinizi bize bildirmek için 020 7525 7514'nolu telefonu çeviriniz.

Turkish

Haddii aad doonayso warbixin ku saabsan qoraalka Kawnsalkada Bulshada oo ku turjuman af Soomaali fadlan tilifoon u dir 020 7525 7234

Si aad noogu sheegto haddii aad leedahay baahi gaar ama wax gooni kuu ah sida gaadiid, af celiyaha dadka indha la' fadlan tilifooni 020 7525 7234

Somali

如果你需要有關社區委員會的訊息翻譯成中文，請致電提出要求，號碼：020 7525 0640

欲想通知我們你有的特別需求或需要，例如接送車輛或手語/傳譯員，請致電通知，號碼：020 7525 0640

Se voce quiser informações nos conselhos comunitários traduzidas em sua língua por favor ligue para 020 7525 7514

Para-nos informar de quaisquer necessidades especiais ou requisitos , tipo transporte, linguagem dos sinais/ intérprete, por favor ligue para 020 7525 7514.

Portuguese

Si vous désirez avoir l'information sur les Conseils de la Communauté (Community Councils) traduite en votre langue téléphonez SVP au 020 7525 7514

Pour nous informer de tout besoin ou condition spéciale, telles que le transport ou le signataire / interprète, téléphonez SVP au 020 7525 7514

French

Si precisa información sobre los departamentos sociales (Community Councils) traducida a su idioma, por favor llame al número de teléfono 020 7525 7514
Si tiene necesidades o requisitos específicos, como es transporte especial o un intérprete, por favor llame al número de teléfono 020 7525 7514

Spanish

Lati bẽre fun itumọ irohin nipa Council agbegbe re (Community Council) ni ede abini re, jowo pe telifoonu 020 7525 7234.

Lati je ki a mo nipa iranlowo tabi idi pato, gẹgẹbi oko (moto) tabi olutumọ, jowo pe telifoonu 020 7525 7234.

Yoruba

TAKEnote

Dulwich Community Council



Minutes Agreements Form

southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil

Date	Tuesday, 10 July 2007
Venue	Herne Hill Baptist Church, Half Moon Lane, SE24
Start time	7.05pm
Finish time	10.20pm
In attendance	Cllr Nick Vineall (Chair), Cllr Michelle Holford (Vice Chair) Cllrs, Toby Eckersley, Robin Crookshank Hilton, Kim Humphreys, Lewis Robinson and Jonathan Mitchell.
Absent	Cllrs James Barber and Richard Thomas
Apologies received	Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Cllrs James Barber and Richard Thomas. An apology for lateness was submitted on behalf of Cllr Lewis Robinson.
Urgent items	There were none.
Members' interests and dispensations	None were declared.

Public questions raised	
Q1	Tom White from the Southwark Pensioner Action group asked a question about the mental day care services/mental health emergency service and Felix post unit.
A1	<p>The response was that £6 mill. of capital spend has been allocated to Kings Coll. Hospital for mental care and some spent on A&E which will be implemented at various stages.</p> <p>Cllr Holford agreed to speak to officers in health & social care and provide feedback at the Sept 07 meeting.</p>
Q2	<p>Mary Wallis submitted a soap box question concerning the public consultation undertaken recently on Underhill Road/ Melford Road road safety improvements –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • What is the Council's GIS database is and how it has been constructed? Since it does not contain all the addresses in the borough, how can it be deemed to be useful in seeking to gain the opinions of residents in cases of public consultation? • Underhill Rd/Melford Rd public consultation – does the Council accept that the results of the consultation cannot be deemed to be representative when a majority of the properties in the immediate surroundings of the junction were effectively disenfranchised since they did not receive the consultation documents. (The Appendix to the report indicates that of the three properties on each side of the two roads forming the junction (i.e. 24 in all) only 5 received the consultation materials – 3 of which are made of rented flats with a relatively transient population) • Not all properties received the letter sent recently informing residents that work would be starting following consultation? • Summary of the public consultation on this issue was not available for the public to see on the Council website. • Has a written response been received following a meeting which took place between interested parties concerning the routing of the P13 bus
A2	The Chair said the above questions would be sent to officers to respond

	to and any written responses attached to the minutes agreement form.
Q3	Vic Bisikor (Sydenham Hill residents) mentioned Woodvale were promised £20k for improvements – a decision made by TfL which he feels has little accountability if bids for schemes are made on behalf of the Council.
A3	Follow up response to be provided by officers in traffic & transport.
Q4	Charlie Smith said DCC took a decision sometime ago about community council signs located around the borough. As a result of a local protest the signs were then taken down – who was responsible for this?
A4	Reply from Cllr Eckerlsey: was to write to the executive member for Regeneration (Cllr Thomas) in order to get a response.
Q5	A resident spoke about a public question raised at 4 June 07 DCC meeting concerning parking spaces on the junctions of Frogley Rd, Archdale Rd & Crawthrew Grove were removed by further white lines being painted to accommodate drop downs. The suggestion was that double yellow lines should be placed at each junction.
A5	Cllr Jonathan Mitchell (East Dulwich ward member) agreed to speak to Cllr Barber about this and report back on progress.

Summary of the decision or action

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.

The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible.

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Beverley Olamijulo on **020 7525 7234**

Item number	Summary of the actions and Decisions	Action by
<p>5. E</p>	<p>Cleaner greener safer programme – Goose Green roundabout</p> <p>Following consultation on options for the new centrepiece for Goose Green roundabout, the results were discussed.</p> <p>DECISION: DCC agreed that it was recommended that a tree be planted at the Goose Green roundabout and for officers to liaise with stakeholders on this and advise on the most suitable species.</p>	<p>Chair</p> <p>Andrea Allen</p>
<p>6.</p>	<p>DECISION: Minutes of the Dulwich Community Council meeting held on the 4 June 2007 were approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting subject to amendments in relation to soap box questions/answers raised by Ken Hoole on Dulwich Hospital.</p> <p>CC clerk to amend and re-circulate.</p>	<p>Beverley Olamijulo</p>

<p>8.</p>	<p>Deputations and petitions</p> <p>Herne Hill Traders – deputation</p> <p>DCC heard the deputation from representatives of Herne Hill Traders who felt that Norwood Rd has suffered as a result of neglect because they fallen in the gap between Lambeth and Southwark. The deputation expressed concerns about on going drug dealing, street fighting, illegal trading (btw 3am to 5am) and constant intimidation of local traders.</p> <p>The deputation urges the Council and Police to further invest in CCTV, more enforcement action on anti social behaviour, provide solar power/low energy lights to make it environmental sustainable for the area and ensure refuse is emptied on a regular basis.</p> <p>In response to questions to the deputation: The deputation would like to see more police presence (long term) and for the Council and Police got together to alleviate the problems in the area.</p> <p>Cllr Crookshank Hilton explained she had been in contact with the neighbouring Lambeth ward Cllr about these issues.</p> <p>Inspector Parrott said that there is a similar situation at Crystal Palace and advised that Southwark Police met with the Croydon Borough Commander recently about the above. He would endeavour to arrange liaison meetings between the 3 SNT teams operating in Herne Hill.</p> <p>Members of the public were urged to log on to the Council website (licensing dept) if they had complaints about licensed premises and to report all noise nuisance; Visit: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/YourServices/CommunitySafety/ Contact: Noise team on 020 7525 5777, Environment team on 020 7525 7001</p> <p>DECISION: The deputation was received.</p>	<p>DCC members</p>
-----------	--	--------------------

9.

Police update/community safety issues

Sgt Parrott (SNT for Dulwich & Camberwell) was present to confirm that sergeants from the three wards would give an overview of what is happening in their wards.

Sgt Colin Edge (SNT, College) advised that ward panel meetings are set every six weeks. He urged those interested in being a ward panel member should leave their contact details with officers. They would like the panels to represent people from diverse backgrounds e.g. age, ethnicity and religion and so forth.

Sgt Edge reported on priorities for College ward:

- Bellwood Estate, Sydenham Hill – animals escaping and biting people and causing a nuisance. 40 calls logged in two months now being reduced to five.
- School dispersal – comm. safety officers disperse to move children on after school hours to avoid anti social behaviour. Sgt spoke to Head at Kingsdale School dispersal of pupils.
- Tackling antisocial behaviour – Glazebrook Estate.

Sgt Jenkinson (SNT, Village) reported on ward priorities:

- Late evening anti robbery patrols
- School patrols during term time
- Youth diversion – diary for school holidays
- Dulwich park – e.g. bicycle theft, anti social behaviour, robbery and missing persons

Sgt Jackson (SNT, East Dulwich) reported on ward priorities:

- Burglaries – there has been a marked increase and more patrols were undertaken during the month of June. He confirmed two suspects had been arrested.
- Vehicle crime – marked increase
- Anti social cycling with scooters. Two PCSOs on bikes to deal with the problem

ACTION:

Agreed that each SNT representative would have eight minutes allocated for future police/community safer updates.

<p>10. E</p>	<p>Decisions of the Community Council fund</p> <p>DECISION: That the following community council fund applications were announced as approved by the DCC members:</p> <table border="0"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="435 422 1084 449">Organisation</th> <th data-bbox="1101 422 1300 449">Amount awarded</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr><td data-bbox="435 453 1084 485">Upland Rd Neighbourhood Assoc</td><td data-bbox="1101 453 1175 485">£425</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 489 1084 520">St Stephen's Church Social Committee</td><td data-bbox="1101 489 1175 520">£700</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 525 1084 556">Pachamama @ Jaqs</td><td data-bbox="1101 525 1175 556">£800</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 560 1084 592">Lively Minds</td><td data-bbox="1101 560 1192 592">£1000</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 596 1084 627">Southern Housing Group Foundation</td><td data-bbox="1101 596 1175 627">£500</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 632 1084 663">The London Epilepsy project</td><td data-bbox="1101 632 1175 663">£475</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 667 1084 699">Barry Area Residents Assoc</td><td data-bbox="1101 667 1175 699">£450</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 703 1084 735">Gumboots Comm Nursery</td><td data-bbox="1101 703 1175 735">£400</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 739 1084 770">Pioneer African Caribbean Over 50's Grp (Paco)</td><td data-bbox="1101 739 1175 770">£550</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 774 1084 806">Southwark Muslim Council</td><td data-bbox="1101 774 1175 806">£860</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 810 1084 842">Bangladeshi Welfare Assoc (SE)</td><td data-bbox="1101 810 1175 842">£350</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 846 1084 877">Monday Health & Leisure</td><td data-bbox="1101 846 1175 877">£800</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 882 1084 913">Dulwich Going Greener</td><td data-bbox="1101 882 1192 913">£1000</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 917 1084 949">My Time Your Time</td><td data-bbox="1101 917 1175 949">£250</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 953 1084 984">Young Friends of Dulwich Park</td><td data-bbox="1101 953 1175 984">£500</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 989 1084 1020">Dulwich Milan Assoc</td><td data-bbox="1101 989 1175 1020">£490</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 1024 1084 1056">Wellbeing Group</td><td data-bbox="1101 1024 1175 1056">£500</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 1060 1084 1092">Herne Hill Forum</td><td data-bbox="1101 1060 1192 1092">£1000</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 1096 1084 1127">Dulwich Park Friends</td><td data-bbox="1101 1096 1192 1127">£1000</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 1131 1084 1163">Delawyk Residents Mgt Org Ltd</td><td data-bbox="1101 1131 1175 1163">£500</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 1167 1084 1199">Christ Church (Youth & Children's</td><td data-bbox="1101 1167 1175 1199"></td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 1203 1084 1234">Work Cttee)</td><td data-bbox="1101 1203 1175 1234">£150</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 1239 1084 1270">Kingswood Estate TRA</td><td data-bbox="1101 1239 1192 1270">£1000</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 1274 1084 1306">Croxted Estate TRA</td><td data-bbox="1101 1274 1192 1306">£1000</td></tr> <tr><td data-bbox="435 1310 1084 1341">Countisbury House Compact</td><td data-bbox="1101 1310 1175 1341">£300</td></tr> </tbody> </table>	Organisation	Amount awarded	Upland Rd Neighbourhood Assoc	£425	St Stephen's Church Social Committee	£700	Pachamama @ Jaqs	£800	Lively Minds	£1000	Southern Housing Group Foundation	£500	The London Epilepsy project	£475	Barry Area Residents Assoc	£450	Gumboots Comm Nursery	£400	Pioneer African Caribbean Over 50's Grp (Paco)	£550	Southwark Muslim Council	£860	Bangladeshi Welfare Assoc (SE)	£350	Monday Health & Leisure	£800	Dulwich Going Greener	£1000	My Time Your Time	£250	Young Friends of Dulwich Park	£500	Dulwich Milan Assoc	£490	Wellbeing Group	£500	Herne Hill Forum	£1000	Dulwich Park Friends	£1000	Delawyk Residents Mgt Org Ltd	£500	Christ Church (Youth & Children's		Work Cttee)	£150	Kingswood Estate TRA	£1000	Croxted Estate TRA	£1000	Countisbury House Compact	£300	<p>DCC Cllrs</p>
Organisation	Amount awarded																																																					
Upland Rd Neighbourhood Assoc	£425																																																					
St Stephen's Church Social Committee	£700																																																					
Pachamama @ Jaqs	£800																																																					
Lively Minds	£1000																																																					
Southern Housing Group Foundation	£500																																																					
The London Epilepsy project	£475																																																					
Barry Area Residents Assoc	£450																																																					
Gumboots Comm Nursery	£400																																																					
Pioneer African Caribbean Over 50's Grp (Paco)	£550																																																					
Southwark Muslim Council	£860																																																					
Bangladeshi Welfare Assoc (SE)	£350																																																					
Monday Health & Leisure	£800																																																					
Dulwich Going Greener	£1000																																																					
My Time Your Time	£250																																																					
Young Friends of Dulwich Park	£500																																																					
Dulwich Milan Assoc	£490																																																					
Wellbeing Group	£500																																																					
Herne Hill Forum	£1000																																																					
Dulwich Park Friends	£1000																																																					
Delawyk Residents Mgt Org Ltd	£500																																																					
Christ Church (Youth & Children's																																																						
Work Cttee)	£150																																																					
Kingswood Estate TRA	£1000																																																					
Croxted Estate TRA	£1000																																																					
Countisbury House Compact	£300																																																					

<p>11. E</p>	<p>Capital Investment Programme for retail parades</p> <p>Rickard O’Connell was present to introduce the item and outlined that approx £1.5 million capital funding has been identified for the next three years to deliver a programme of investment in local shopping parades. Final approval to be given to the executive member for Regeneration for consideration.</p> <p>DECISION: The report was noted.</p>	
<p>13.</p>	<p>Voluntary sector commissioning</p> <p>Officers were urged to take decisions on the quality of service provision rather than only the quality of the application for funding and to ensure they:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • know how many use the service • know how popular it is • get views of local cllrs <p>The chair passed on information from Trevor Precious – re. providers apparently omitted from the list.</p> <p>Simon Taylor agreed to speak to SAVO (outreach org) about those groups that are normally overlooked for funding and on support available in putting together bids.</p> <p>DECISION DCC notes presentation given by Camilla Sheldon (social inclusion) and agreed the commissioning priorities for each theme which are:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Area resources • Arts & culture • Community safety • Youth <p>but Youth should be extended to cover 10 to 19 year olds.</p>	
<p>14. E</p>	<p>2007/08 Cleaner greener safer – feasibility award</p> <p>DECISION: DCC allocates £10,000 to carry out investigation of proposals for 2007/08 Dulwich Cleaner greener safer programme.</p>	<p>Andrea Allen</p>

<p>15. E</p>	<p>Members' decisions</p> <p>Local Parking Schemes: Winterbrook Rd, Barry Rd, Goodrich Rd, Ashbourne Grove, Wood Vale & Pickwick Rd/Dulwich Village</p> <p>DECISION: DCC approved the local parking schemes for implementation subject to the outcome of any necessary statutory procedures.</p>	<p>Hope Nabminya / Michael Herd</p>
-------------------------	---	-------------------------------------

The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes from the above meeting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that meeting. Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the **Summary of Actions** held at the Town Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development Officer.

Chair..... **Date**.....

TAKE **note**

Dulwich Community Council



Notes from the meeting on Tuesday July 10 2007
Herne Hill Baptist Church, Half Moon Lane, SE24

Issue no. 14

southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil

Main items at this meeting:

- Community council fund – awards 2007/08
- Deputation from Norwood Road traders
- Voluntary sector commissioning
- Active citizens hub (at the June meeting)
- Presentation on investment capital programme for retail parades
- Police update/community safety issues



Voluntary sector commissioning

Camilla Sheldon senior project officer, social inclusion, spoke about strengthening relationships with the voluntary and community sector.

Members agreed the commissioning priorities which included area resources, arts and culture, community safety, and youth which should be extended to cover 10 – 19 year olds.

For further information, please contact Camilla Sheldon on 020 7525 7439 or email camilla.sheldon@southwark.gov.uk

Deputation: Norwood Road traders

Representatives from Norwood Road Traders outlined in their presentation that Norwood Rd suffered neglect and crime displacement from neighbouring areas and have fallen in the gap between Lambeth and Southwark council. He said Norwood Rd parades of shops have become victims of intimidation, experienced anti social behaviour, illegal street trading and gun crime.

Spokesperson for the deputation summarised the following:

- Investment in CCTV for Norwood Rd pavement areas.
- Security gates with improved lighting fitted to road leading to the Arches.
- Plant trees along pavements, have solar powered lights and low energy Christmas lights for the parade.
- Use one of the arches behind Norwood Rd as a local recycling centre for traders refuse.
- More Police presence & further enforcement action on anti social behaviour.

Cllr Crookshank Hilton said she has been in contact with neighbouring Lambeth ward Cllr about these issues. She explained that the Council are hoping to secure long term funding to help improve pavements in the area.

Inspector Parrott explained Southwark Met police officers met recently with Croydon's Borough Commander and agreed to arrange regular liaison meetings with safer neighbourhood teams operating in Herne Hill.



Community Council Fund – awards 2007/08

Dulwich community council awarded money to community projects and schemes from the £15,000 allocated to each community council area from the Community Council Fund. Listed below are some of the groups that received funding:

Upland Rd Neighbourhood Assoc.

Pachamama @ Jaqs

Southwark Muslim Council

Young Friends of Dulwich Park

Christ Church (Youth & Children's Work Cttee)

Dulwich Going Greener

For a full list of projects look at 'Take Note Minutes Agreement Form' available at www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil and click on Dulwich, then the agendas and minutes link.

For further information, please contact Nadine James on 020 7525 5503 or email nadine.james@southwark.gov.uk

Presentation: Active Citizens Hub

Seray Kamara, from the Active Citizens Hub spoke about the active citizen's project at the June meeting which was not included in the June issue of the Take Note.

Seray asked people to visit the website which details information about volunteers and active citizens. It also explains how they work with other groups and organisations. It encourages people to get active in the community and to express your own ideas to improve and develop the community e.g. speaking out at Southwark youth council or pensioners forum.

The project offers free training get in touch by ringing freephone 0800 0185 692

For more information, please contact Seray Kamara on 020 7403 2936 or email seray@volunteercentres.org.uk

Police update/community safety issues

Police sergeants from the three wards gave an overview of what was happening in their area.

Ward panel meetings are scheduled every six weeks.

Anyone interested in becoming a ward panel member should contact the relevant safer neighbourhood team below.

This month's ward priorities:

College:

- Bellwood Estate, Sydenham Hill – animals escaping and biting people and causing a nuisance. 40 calls logged in two months now reduced to five.
- School dispersal – comm. safety officers disperse to move children on after school hours to avoid anti social behaviour. Sgt Edge spoke with the Headteacher at Kingsdale School about dispersal of pupils.
- Tackling antisocial behaviour – Glazebrook Estate.

Village:

- Late evening anti robbery patrols
- School patrols during term time
- Youth diversion – diary for school holidays
- Dulwich park – e.g. bicycle theft, anti social behaviour, robbery and missing persons.



East Dulwich:

- Burglaries – there has been a marked increase and more patrols were undertaken during the month of June. He confirmed two suspects had been arrested.
- Vehicle crime – marked increase
- Anti social cycling with scooters. Two PCSOs on bikes to deal with the problem.

College ward residents can contact College safer neighbourhood team on 020 8721 2442 or email College.snt@met.police.uk

East Dulwich ward residents can contact East Dulwich safer neighbourhood team on 020 8721 2447 or email EastDulwich.snt@met.police.uk

Village ward residents can contact Village safer neighbourhood team on 020 8721 2446 or email Village.snt@met.police.uk

Presentation on Investment capital programme for retail parades

Rickard O'Connell, project development manager, regeneration & neighbourhoods, gave a presentation to explain that approximately £1.5 million capital funding has been identified for the next three years to deliver a programme of investment in local shopping parades. The funding will also be used to regenerate local business areas.

Possible sites identified in the Dulwich area are:

Location		
Melbourne Grove junction of Crystal Pal. rd Herne Hill Half Moon Lane Norwood Rd jcn of Court Lane Dulwich Village	North Cross Rd jcn of Pellatt Rd jcn of Crystal Palace Rd jcn of Hindmands Rd jcn of Goodrich Rd jcn of Barry Rd, jcn Melford Rd West Dulwich Stat.	Thurlow Prk Rd jcn Park Hall Rd & Alleyn Rd Kingswood jcn of Colby Rd Crawthow Grove Trossachs Rd, East Dulwich Grove

**junction (jcn)*

For information, please contact Rickard O'Connell on 020 7525 5362 or email rickard.oconnell@southwark.gov.uk

Your next Dulwich Community Council meeting is on Monday September 10 2007 from 7pm at Christ Church, 263 Barry Road, SE22

Everyone is welcome.

southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil



Item No.	Classification: Open	Date: 10/09/07	MEETING NAME Dulwich Community Council
Report title:		<i>Local Parking Issues</i>	
Ward(s) or groups affected:		All wards within Dulwich Community Council	
From:		Andrew Downes	

RECOMMENDATION(S)

1. It is recommended that the disabled parking bays set out in the Appendix B to this report are approved for implementation subject to the outcome of any necessary statutory procedures.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2. This report presents proposals for a number of local traffic management schemes, which are matters reserved to Community councils for decision.
3. The origins of the proposals are indicated in the annexed schedule.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

4. The reasons for the proposed traffic schemes are set out in the Appendix B.
5. The proposals are consistent with the policies set out in the draft Parking and Enforcement Plan, which in turn reflects the Council's policy priorities as set out in the Community Strategy and the emerging Transport Plan.
6. The proposals will support the Council's Equal Opportunities Policy and will promote social inclusion:
 - by providing improved access for emergency vehicles and residents
 - for disabled drivers
 - increasing parking provision

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

7. Implementation of the proposals can be undertaken within existing budgets.

CONSULTATION

8. Preliminary consultation of the occupants of properties directly affected has been undertaken where appropriate.
9. Should the Community Council approve the item, statutory consultation will take place as part of the making of the Traffic Management Order. A proposal notice will be erected in proximity to the site location and a press notice will be published in the Southwark News and London Gazette. If there are objections to the proposal, or a modified proposal will be re-submitted to the Community Council.
10. The Head of Transport Planning (Regeneration Department) and the Head of Parking Services (Environment and Leisure Department) have been consulted on the proposals and have no objections.
11. No Consultation or comment has been sought from the Borough Solicitor & Secretary or the Chief Finance Officer.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers	Held At	Contact
The draft Parking and Enforcement Plan	Parking Section, Environment and Leisure Department	Tim Walker 020 7525 2021

APPENDIX A

Audit Trail

Lead Officer	<i>Andrew Downes</i>
Report Author	<i>Hope Nabimanya</i>
Version	<i>Final</i>
Dated	04/07/07
Key Decision?	<i>No</i>
Date final report sent to Constitutional Support Services	04/07/07

Traffic Management Functions – Decision Making

APPENDIX B

Matters reserved to Community Council, under Part 3H of Southwark Council Constitution, 2004-5.

The following items are brought to the attention of Dulwich Community Council on 10 Sept 2007

Abbreviations: DPPP Disabled persons parking place
 CPZ Controlled Parking Zone

Item Number	Street Name	Location	Type of restriction	Hours of operation	CPZ	Reason	Origins of proposal
2117	Winterbrook Road	44	DPPP	At Any Time	N/A	Parking place required for Blue Badge holder	Resident's Request
2067	Pickwick Road	21	DPPP	At Any Time	N/A	Parking place required for Blue Badge holder	Resident's Request
2094	Frankfurt Road	41	DPPP	At Any Time	N/A	Parking place required for Blue Badge holder	Resident's Request

8131627-89784

On approval, these items will be progressed to a statutory consultation so as to enable a Traffic Management Order to be made.

These schemes are proposed by the Network Operations Planning Team, Municipal Offices, 151-153 Walworth Road, London, SE17 1RY.

If you require any further information on the items please contact Hope Nabimanya on 020 7525 2165, quoting the item number.

'Improving Local Retail Environments - Capital Programme 2007 - 2010'

Dulwich Community Council Consultation 10th September 2007

Item 12:

Background

The Council has identified £4.5 million to deliver a 3-year programme of investment in local shopping parades across Southwark aimed at improving local retail environments outside the major town centres that would otherwise be unlikely to receive investment.

To address these issues a package of investment and support is required and potential activities could include; shop front renewal, street scene improvements, crime/security measures, and business engagement, support and networking.

Consultation Process

At the Dulwich Community Council meeting held on 10th July an outline of the capital programme was presented by the Council's Economic Development Team to make the Community Council aware of this new initiative and provide a full list of retail sites in the area.

As part of the process of establishing the priority sites to be invited to participate in the programme the Council has been consulting with all 8 Community Council's in Southwark to establish what the local priorities are in terms of:

- specific sites that residents and businesses believe could benefit most from the programme
- types of issues and activities that the programme could address or focus on locally

These local priorities, along with the key aims of the programme, have helped inform the process and criteria for selecting the sites, with recommendations for the first phase of the programme going for approval at the end of September 2007.

Priority Sites

Following that meeting and the valuable consultation feedback received, the process of prioritising sites has now been undertaken and the following sites have been identified as most in need in descending order of priority:

Ref	Name	Location	Ward	Community Council
67	SF39	Norwood Road	Village	Dulwich
82	SF45	Lordship Lane jnc Melford Rd	College	Dulwich
66	SF38	Half Moon Lane jcn of Herne Hill Rd	Village	Dulwich

Recommendations to go for Final Decision

To ensure that the programme has a borough-wide impact benefiting businesses across Southwark, at least one site in each Community Council area will be identified to participate in the programme (with potentially more in later phases).

The Community Council is therefore being offered the opportunity to endorse the selection of the top priority site that it wishes to see proceed in the first phase of the programme.

Economic Development & Strategic Partnerships

Regeneration and Neighbourhoods Department, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London, SE17 2ES

Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 **Website** - www.southwark.gov.uk

Rickard O'Connell – Project Development Manager, Enterprise

Tel: 020 7525 5362 E-mail: rickard.o'connell@Southwark.gov.uk

DISTRIBUTION LIST**MUNICIPAL YEAR 2007-08****COUNCIL: DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL**

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Support Unit; amendments to Beverley Olamijulo (Tel: 020 7525 7234)

<u>OPEN</u>	<u>COPIES</u>	<u>OPEN</u>	<u>COPIES</u>
To all Members of the Community Council:			
Cllr Nick Vineall (Chair)	1	External:	
Cllr Michelle Holford (Vice-chair)	1	Pat Tulloch	1
Cllr Toby Eckersley	1	S.A.V.O.	
Cllr James Barber	1	Hannibal House	
Cllr Kim Humphreys	1	Elephant & Castle	
Cllr Jonathan Mitchell	1	London SE1 6TE	
Cllr Richard Thomas	1	Valerie Shawcross	1
Cllr Lewis Robinson	1	GLA Building	
Cllr Robin Crookshank Hilton	1	City Hall	
Cllr Fiona Colley	1	Queen's Walk	
Libraries	6	London SE17 2AA	
Local Studies Library	1		
Press:		TRADE UNIONS	
Southwark News	1	Euan Cameron, UNISON Southwark Branch	1
Evening Standard	1	Roy Fielding, GMB/APEX	1
Dulwich Guardian 819 London Road Cheam Surrey	1	Alan Milne TGWU/ACTS	1
Paul Rhys, South London Press, 2-4 Leigham Court Road SW16 2PD	1	Tony O'Brien, UCATT	
		TOTAL DISTRIBUTION	211
MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT		Dated: 31 August 2007	
Tessa Jowell M.P.	1		
Debbi Gooch, legal services 3 rd floor, Town hall	1		
Constitutional Support Officer	181		
OTHERS			
Geoffrey Bannister LBS Audit Manager 2 nd floor, Central House Town Hall	1		